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Document 2 

 

DanBuzzard #statingtheobvious RT @drunkenmadman: Hey guess what 

everyone! @nocompulsoryvac is a fucking buffoon http://is.gd/bvjD2 

Friday, 16 April 2010, 8:18 pm ς Reply ς View Tweet ς Retweet ς Direct 

Message 

 

DanBuzzard: #stopavn The Bangalow Baby Killer sends another E-

newsletter. Time to play spot the bullshit; this ones on (cont) 

http://tl.gd/3drv6c  
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Document 5 

 

From: Dan Buzzard <Dan@danscomp.net > 

Subject:  RE: You may as well stop posting now - I won't be publishing 

any more of your attack comments.  

Date:  1 September 2012 2:50:50 PM AEST 

To:  Meryl Dorey <meryl@avn.org.au > 

 

hƘ ŘŜŀǊΣ ǿƘŀǘΩǎ ǿǊƻƴƎ ƴƻǿ aŜǊȅƭ? 

Did the truth hurt? Oh, well not to worry. I have my own website for addressing your nonsense 

anyway. 

  

Regards, 

~Dan Buzzard 

From:  Meryl Dorey [mailto:meryl@avn.org.au ]   

Sent:  Saturday, 1 September 2012 12:31 PM 

To:  Dan Buzzard 

Subject:  You may as well stop posting now - I won't be publishing any more of your attack 

comments. 

  

  

Meryl Dorey, 

Spokesperson 

The Australian Vaccination Network, Inc. 

Investigate before you vaccinate 

Editor, 

Living Wisdom Magazine 

Family, Health, Environment 

PO Box 177 

BANGALOW NSW 2479 

AUSTRALIA 

http://www.avn.org.au  

http://www.living -wisdom.com  

Phone: 02 6687 1699  

FAX 02 6687 2032 

skype: ivmmag 
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